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Omaha Public Power District
1623 Harney Omaha. Nebraska 68102 2247
402/536-4000

May 23, 1988
LIC-88-357

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
washington, D.C. 20555

SUBJECT: Transmittal of Changes to the Emergency Plan Implementing
Procedures

Reference: Docket No. 50-285
Gentlemen:

Pursuant to 10 CFR 50, Part 50.54(q), four (4) copies of changes to the Fort
Calhoun Station Emergency Plan Implementing Procedures are being provided to
the Commission. One (1) copy (for control copy number 165) is provided for
your office. Three (3) copies (for control copy numbers 154, 155 and 156)
have been provided to the Regional Office in Arlington, Texas. A transmittal
sheet is provided for each copy to confirm receipt of the serialized docu-
ment. It is requested that these sheets be completed and returned within
five (5) days of receipt.

NOTE: Procedure RR-10 contains Proprietary Information.

Sincerely,
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£ R. L. Andrews
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Division Manager
Nuclear Production
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¢t Mr. R. D. Martin

Regional Administrator
.S, Nuclear Regulatory Commission

LeBoeuf, Lamb, L:iby & MacRae (w/0 Enclosures)
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June 6, 1988

50-285 Fort Calhoun

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Document Management Branch, TIDC
FROM: Director, Division of Pules and Records, ADM
SUBJECT: REVIEW OF UTILITY EMERGENCY PLAN DOCUMENTATION

The Division of Rules and Records has reviewed the attached document and has
determined that it may now be made publicly available,

,/(“;' = // "%(q ‘)
Donnie K. Grimsley, Director
Division of Rules and Records ¥,
Office of Administration 4?
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Attachment: As stated




